STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
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February 17, 2015
CERTIFIED MAIL

Port of Everett
Attention: Les Reardanz
P.O. Box 538

Everett, WA 98206

RE: North Marina Ameron/Hulbert Site — Satisfaction of Agreed Order No. DE 6677

Dear Mr. Reardanz:

On June 3, 2009, the Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology), the Port of Everett
(Port), Ameron International Corporation (Ameron), and the Hulberts (collectively the potentially
liable persons [PLPs]) entered into an Agreed Order (DE 6677). The Agreed Order required the
PLPs to conduct a Remedial Investigation and Feasibility Study (RI/FS) per WAC 173-340-350
and develop a draft Cleanup Action Plan (DCAP) per WAC 173-340-350 through 173-340-380
addressing both potential upland and in-water (i.e., adjacent marine sediment) contamination for
the North Marina Ameron/Hulbert Site (Site).

To date, the PLPs have completed all of the elements required by the Agreed Order, which
includes the following:

Preparation of an Interim Remedial Action Report
Development of a work plan to perform an RI/FS
Conducting an RI/FS study

Preparation of an RI/FS report

Development of a draft cleanup action plan for the Site

Pursuant to paragraph IX, Ecology is providing the PLPs notice that it has satisfactorily
completed the provisions of Agreed Order No. DE 6677. Implementation of the cleanup action
plan for the Site will be conducted under a Consent Decree, which was filed with the Snohomish
County Superior Court on January 16, 2015, cause number 15-2-01720-7.
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Ecology appreciates your continued efforts toward environmental cleanup at the North Marina
Ameron/Hulbert Site. Please contact me (360/407-7226) or Nicholas Acklam (360/407-6913) if
you have questions.

Sincerely,

Barry Rogowski, Manager
Land and Aquatic Lands Cleanup Section
Toxics Cleanup Program

cc:  Steve Thiele, Stoel Rives LLP
Lynn Manolopoulos, Davis Wright Tremaine LLP
Peter Hapke, Advocates Law Group, PLLC
John Level, Office of the Attorney General
Nicholas Acklam, Ecology




